ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
LEG SLATI VE BUDGET AND AUDI T COW TTEE
July 13, 2006
4:52 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senator CGene Therriault, Chair
Senat or Ben Stevens

Senator Bert Stedman

Senator Lyda Green

Senat or Lyman Hof f man

Senator Gary W1l ken (alternate)

Represent ati ve Ral ph Saruels, Vice Chair
Representati ve M ke Hawker
Representative Beth Kerttul a
Representati ve Reggi e Joule (alternate)
Representati ve Kevin Meyer (alternate)

MEMBERS ABSENT

Representative M ke Chenaul t
Representati ve Pete Kott

COW TTEE CALENDAR

OTHER COWM TTEE BUSI NESS

PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON

No previous action to record

W TNESS REG STER

JCE BALASH, Staff

to Legislative Budget and Audit Conmittee

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Reported on professional contract budgets.
ACTI ON NARRATI VE

CHAIR GENE THERRI AULT called the Legislative Budget and Audit

Committee neeting to order at 4:52:18 PM Senators Therriault,
Ben Stevens, Stedman, Geen, Hoffman, and WI ken (alternate) and

BUD COWM TTEE -1- July 13, 2006



Representatives Samuel s, Hawker , Joule (alternate), Meyer
(alternate), and Kerttula were present at the call to order.

OTHER COW TTEE BUSI NESS

CHAI R THERRI AULT stated that the purpose of the neeting was to
di scuss budgeting for consultants who were hired to assist in
the gas pipeline and oil taxation issues.

4:53:54 PM

CHAIR THERRI AULT referred to a status report, including a
spreadsheet and noted the funding that has been approved, the
anounts spent, and the remaining balances. He said Econ One
Resear ch, Inc. (Econ One) is estimated to be over the
aut hori zation anount, and he noted that the amount includes
$50,000 for a study which has questions of whether the
| egislature has to pay or not because it was information the
adm ni stration had al ready provided.

4:55:44 PM

SENATOR BEN STEVENS said the [Bonnie] Robson contract is not
noted on the spreadsheet, and he requested that update.

CHAI R THERRI AULT sai d that contract was not extended.

JOE BALASH, Staff, Legislative Budget and Audit Commttee,
Al aska State Legislature, said there were expenditures in fisca
year 2006, but the spreadsheet only includes “live” contracts.
4:56: 53 PM

CHAI R THERRI AULT asked if expenses changed for that contract.

MR. BALASH said the contract amount did not exceed the cap of
$625, 000.

SENATOR BEN STEVENS said he had no issue with the contract, but
he wants to see it in the spreadsheet.

4.:57:32 PM
CHAIR THERRI AULT said Representative Jay Ranras, Senat or
Seekins, and Senator Hoffman have posed questions for the

consultants which would fall under the unbrella of Econ One and
G eenberg Traurig. He said he is not asking for any additiona

BUD COWM TTEE - 2- July 13, 2006



aut horization for <consultants Jim Eason or Daniel Johnston
because the gl obal perspective has been presented. He asked the
commttee to consider additional noney for Econ One and for
Greenberg Traurig.

4:58:57 PM

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER asked if the estinmated additional costs
are for services already rendered.

MR. BALASH said the estimate was nmade for services up to the end
of June, 2006.

CHAI R THERRI AULT said the estinates were based on conversations
or enmpils fromthe consultants.

SENATOR BEN STEVENS asked if the estimated bal ances go through
June.

MR. BALASH said he has final bills for M. Johnston and M.
Eason and May bills for Econ One and G eenberg Traurig.

5:00: 53 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SAMUJELS asked if the balance for Geenberg
Traurig includes May or June.

MR. BALASH said the total paid for the nonth of My turned out
to be $66,200, and the current estimate is approximtely
$33, 000. May and June will be “closer to [$99,000] instead of
[ $84,000] for those estinated additional costs. So this
estimated balance for Geenberg Traurig is about...$12,000
heavy. So instead of an estimated bal ance of $89, 000, we have
an estimated bal ance of closer to $73,000.”

5:02:19 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SAMJELS asked if M. Johnson and M. Eason are
current. “We haven't overspent anybody except Econ One?”

MR. BALASH said that is correct. He added that the overage for
Econ One occurred in the effort spent on the profit-based
petrol eum production tax (PPT), which was estimated to be
$125, 000 and turned out to be $325, 000.

CHAIR THERRI AULT explained that the increase was due to
continuing with PPT di scussions during the special sessions.

BUD COWM TTEE - 3- July 13, 2006



5:03:16 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SAMJELS said Econ One is nore unique. He asked
what Don Shepler is working on and if that work is on hold
“until FERC [ Federal Energy Regul atory Conm ssion] cones up with
sonet hing; so we’'re not burning that $70,000 up yet?”

MR. BALASH said, “Roughly correct.” He noted that participation
in the round table may involve M. Shepler and M. Gldon. *“If
we get the LLC agreenent from the parties, then that would
involve primarily M. Gldon,” he said. M. GIldon has a higher
fee than M. Shepler, he noted.

5:04:42 PM

CHAIR THERRI AULT said M. Shepler continues to track the
litigation challenging part of the FERC package. He added that
there are witten statenents that are due to the court wthin
t he next nonth which are not a major expense at this point.

REPRESENTATI VE SAMUELS asked if the state paid the $50,000 from
anot her budget.

MR. BALASH said Econ One has not received a bill from
[ consultant PFC Energy] for that work, and if it doesn’t ever
receive a bill it is because the adm nistration had al ready paid
for it. The project director at PFC Energy and Econ One
consul tant Tony Finizza have “exchanged a few random emails but
have not connected,” he noted.

5:05:57 PM

MR. BALASH, in response to Representative Samuels said he has
not spoken with the adm nistration on that billing.

SENATOR STEDMAN asked about information flow and access to the
docunent | og. Continuation of the logs has fallen by the
waysi de, he opi ned. He expressed concern about nenbers being
kept up on the conpl ex issues.

5:07: 02 PM
CHAI R THERRI AULT said he set up a reading roomto piggyback wth
the admnistration, but nenbers had to sign confidentiality

agreenents which may cause nenbers not to read the docunents,
“so we just set up a separate office in the Terry Mller

BUD COWM TTEE -4- July 13, 2006



bui | di ng.” The nmajor binders include all the emils of
di al ogue, and he said those docunents plus the billings “may go
quite a ways to answer the request for information that you
want . ” He added that requests for docunments are put out
electronically as soon as he gets them He said, “W could
certainly just run our own l|log...on every work request that
we're putting out to the consultants.”

5:09: 00 PM

MR. BALASH said there is an attenpt to preserve anonymty for
| egi sl ators who ask questi ons.

CHAI R THERRI AULT asked if Senator Stednan wanted an ongoing |og
of everything that has been requested.

SENATOR STEDVAN said he is nore interested in what cones from
the consultants. He said he understands not wanting a
legislator's name attached to a question. He asked if
information from the consultants is released to the commttee
wi t hout name of the |egislator who requested it.

MR. BALASH said there has been no information w thheld, and no
one has yet wi shed to have their name w thhel d.

5:11:17 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SAMUJELS asked if the information distribution
list is all legislators or just the conmttee nenbers.

MR. BALASH said the list is a public list and includes industry,
medi a, and all |egislators.

SENATOR STEDMAN said it is challenging determ ning the date and
time of information because of nodifications. The multiple
charts are a good exanple, he said, because they could change
with the tinme of day. It is inportant to have the ability to
keep track of the information being generated. The bi gger
i ssues, particularly the request from Representative Ranras,
should be discussed by the comittee, he said. He requested
nore conmittee dial ogue on the scope of information requests.

5:13: 30 PM
CHAI R THERRI AULT said Representative Ranras did not anticipate a

| engt hy docunment from the request he nade. He surm sed that the
| egislative consultants were “not capable of duplicating an

BUD COWM TTEE - 5- July 13, 2006



alternative proposal.” It is difficult, he added, because the
Legi sl ative Budget and Audit Comrittee is a joint conmttee, and
he asked what to do wth such information requests from
i ndi vi dual | egislators. He suggested contacting Representative
Ranras for information on his request.

5:14: 42 PM

SENATOR STEDMAN said there is a difference when Representative
Joule or Senator Geen asks for an analysis of the PPT at
different tax rates, but broader analyses “can becone very
large.” The commttee is responsible for keeping track of the
anal yses and the associated costs. He said constituents don't
recogni ze the conplexity of the issue and, “l don't have an
issue with spending ... substantial funds to unravel sone of
t hese issues, but the commttee has sone responsibility.”

5:16:32 PM
CHAI R THERRI AULT asked M. Bal ash to |ist pending requests.

MR. BALASH said Senator Hoffman requested revising the PPT
presentation to reflect the conference conmittee report. He
said that Econ One could provide that but has not been asked.
Representati ve Samuels requested information on the performance
of the contract under different ownership patterns and
percentages relative to the severance tax rate. He continued:

And questions with M. Pulliam that reflected just a
change in severance tax rate without a change in the
state ownership in the pipeline, which would have sone
inpacts on the net present value results for
everybody, and also [internal rates of return].
Looking at the value of expansions both in ternms of

timng and frequency, in testinony we’'ve been told
that expansion up to 5.9 [billion cubic feet per day]
will result, in all likelihood, in tariffs that do not

exceed the day-one tariffs, and so Econ One does not
have the ability, necessarily, to do that, but they
thought they mght be able to talk wth the
adm nistration and see if there [was] any work that
they had al ready done on that front.

5:19: 21 PM

MR. BALASH said that doing configurations on the PPT is easy.
He added that there has been an anbi guous request to look at a

BUD COWM TTEE - 6- July 13, 2006



gross val ue-based production tax, but he has “held off on that.”
An analysis of the inpacts of the reserves tax on project
economcs is in the hopper, and there are three questions from a
representative, which are not “heavy-duty,” he stated.

CHAI R THERRI AULT said there are questions from Senator Seekins
regarding the port authority’s y-line, and there are questions
regarding the Port Authority’s assertion that it would be exenpt
from FERC. The request from Representative Ranras could be a
| arger project, he stated, but Representative Ranras said he was
anticipating a neno of only four or five pages.

5:21:32 PM

SENATOR STEDVAN stated that if would be hard to answer
Representative Ranras’ request in so few pages. He added that
M. Balash said that the consultants haven't done any work on
the gross value tax scenario. He asked if the information is

rel eased electronically to everyone at the sanme tine.
5:22:39 PM
MR. BALASH said it sent with one click for the entire |ist.

SENATOR STEDVAN said tineliness is inportant and he appreciates
ti mes and dates posted on the information.

CHAIR THERRI AULT said that could be done, and he noted that
emai|l is automatically dated.

5:24: 29 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SAMJELS asked about information provided by the
consultants that no one actually requested and how nuch contro

the legislature has over that. He suggested that a consultant
gave him additional information in order to convince him of a
poi nt of view, and the legislature had to pay for it.

CHAIR THERRI AULT said the legislature can instruct t he
consul tants and not pay for what is not specifically asked for.

5:26:45 PM
SENATOR STEDMAN said it is helpful for each conmttee nenber to

have a copy of the information log from the consultants. He
said it would be helpful in the decision-nmaking process.

BUD COWM TTEE -7- July 13, 2006



5:28:30 PM
CHAI R THERRI AULT asked what | evel of detail he would |ike.

SENATOR STEDMAN said mnute by mnute billing won't be hel pful
but he 1is interested in the issues and tasks that the
consul tants are working on.

5:30: 43 PM

SENATOR STEDVAN said he would like a task |log generated by the
consul tants of what they have been asked to do.

CHAI R THERRI AULT asked if it should cone from the commttee or
fromthe consultants.

5:32: 30 PM

SENATOR STEDMAN said he wants to know what the consultants have
been asked to do, but he is not trying to bog the system down.

CHAIR THERRI AULT said he thought he had answered Senator
Stedman’s request and understands he wants to know when the
t asks have been requested.

SENATOR STEDMVAN said he is very concerned about the information
fl ow, and everybody should get the information when it cones in.
He said he tries to keep up.

5:35: 58 PM

SENATOR BEN STEVENS spoke of the dimnishing funds for the
anal yses, and asked for clarification on which requests will be
anal yzed and which won't be. He said significant funds were
all ocated | ast year, and some may have m stakenly been used for
analyzing “what-ifs.” He said the legislature is on an
unf ocussed path of analyzing a draft contract instead of waiting
until the closing of the public comment period and the fina
i nterest finding. He asked for a discussion about the letter
bet ween Commi ssioner Corbus and M. Pulliam regarding nodeling
di sagr eenent s. He said he thought the nodeling variables were
agreed upon.

5:38: 57 PM

SENATOR BEN STEVENS asked if M. Pulliam is avail able. The
letters note a $5 billion difference. He said to make sure Dr.

BUD COWM TTEE - 8- July 13, 2006



van Meurs, M. Marks, M. Pulliam and the oil conpanies are in
agreenent for revenue projections.

5:40: 31 PM

CHAI R THERRI AULT said that was why he asked for an explanation
from M. Pulliam when he got the <conplaint from the
conmi Ssi oner . He said there is general agreenent on the

nmodel ing, but the question is what is done with the nunbers,
whi ch nmay be a difference of opinion.

SENATOR BEN STEVENS said he doesn't want to overl ook the fact

that results generate a significant difference. He noted that
iIs creates doubt. It appears that “M. Pulliam has actually
made policy calls on how he will or won't count the noney,” and

he said he objects to the consultant nmaking policy calls.
5:42:16 PM

REPRESENTATI VE HAVWKER sai d that caught his attention. He added
that there was a conmttee decision to not have dueling nodels.
“Qur people were to technically evaluate the nodeling being
utilized by the administration to identify differences to us.”

CHAI R THERRI AULT said the nodel was not duplicated, "“it’s just
when the information comes out of the nodel, how you add it up
what cost colum you choose to put it in.” He said there is
general consensus on the way the nodel works.

5:44:55 PM

MR. BALASH suggested coordinating a discussion on nodeling, but
said the nodels are the sane. “There aren’t differences in the
assunptions made for the what the ELF [Economic Limt Factor] is
or will be for a given field. There are not differences in
opinion on reserve estinmates or production grades or profiles or
anything like that. This difference...is where they have a

di fferent econom c view of how you allocate a cost.”

SENATOR BEN STEVENS said it is a policy call of the legislature
or adm nistration on where the costs should be allocated, and it
is not Econ One's role. He suggested that Econ One has
al l ocated costs and revenues differently, producing a different
out cone.

5:47:56 PM

BUD COWM TTEE -9- July 13, 2006



CHAI R THERRI AULT suggested a conference call between Econ One
and the Departnent of Revenue.

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA said it is good to see where the
differences are, and it is healthy to see where people are
di sagr eei ng. More information is helpful, she said, and she
appreci ates seeing the differences.

5:49: 29 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SAMUJELS said that in his real life he battles
with the subject of cost allocations. He said things depend on
whether the press has a story or not, and it changes public
opi ni on, which sways the |egislature. He said the only way to
get work done is if everyone is sitting at the sane table
“because nobody’'s rhetoric can get too high if sonmebody is going
to call themon it sitting at the same table.”

5:51:59 PM

CHAIR THERRI AULT suggested bringing these issues to the
attention of Senator Seekins so he can add it to his agenda or

“we could convene and have that discussion.” He added that it
is good to have different consultants at the same table so they
can “call each other on things.” He suggested putting the

adm nistration and Econ One on notice to have a discussion on
this di sagreenent.

SENATOR GREEN said, “The problem began here and ... we can
certainly turn it over to any committee that we want to, but |
would think this is the place to have that discussion and to
find out where did you get permssion to go outside or to nake
your own interpretation.”

5:54: 01 PM
SENATOR STEDMAN said there will never be an exact answer in the
nodel s. He said he is concerned with “the magnitude and the
direction.”

SENATOR BEN STEVENS said if the input and outputs are not agreed
upon, it is changing the nodel, and it is a policy call. He
added that everyone nust be in agreenent in the nodeling. The
|l egislature is the body that approves the policy that the
adm ni stration has created, not the consultants.

5:56:21 PM

BUD COWM TTEE - 10- July 13, 2006



SENATOR HOFFMAN noted that the neeting was to discuss an
addi tional $168,000 for Econ One.

CHAIR THERRI AULT said that would bring it up to covering the
bills but would allow no additional work. He said the commttee
has $2 mllion “for the overall effort,” and he would like the
budget cap for Econ One to go from $1.5 million to $2 nillion
and to raise the cap for Greenberg Traurig to $650,000. He said
the other consultants would stay the sane.

5:57:40 PM

MR. BALASH said the current contract cap is $468, 000, “and going
up to $650,000 would take us to $182, 000.”

SENATOR STEDVMAN said he would like to consider six-week
increnents, so the committee can |look at the work product and
deci de how to all ocate resources.

MR. BALASH said, “W had previously, in working wth M.
Davi dson, taken a look at nonth by nmonth burns, and come up with
an estimate that would have taken us to the end of the cal endar
year. That didn't seem appropriate, and so we arbitrarily
scaled it back to what appeared to be nore of a July, August,
Sept enber type of ballpark on cash burns, and G eenberg Traurig
has been sonmewhere between 60 and 80, depending on the nonth,
depending on the particular attorney involved.” He said the
“burn rate” for Econ One has been rather substantial: close to
$120, 000 per nmonth. He said the bulk of the work has been done,
but he couldn’t nmake a prediction on the needed funds.

6: 00: 24 PM

CHAI R THERRI AULT said it nmay be better to estimate costs rather
than the tinme spent by consultants.

SENATOR BEN STEVENS asked if the spreadsheet is for fiscal year
2006 and if it rolls into 2007 for the reappropriation.

MR. BALASH sai d he believes so.
SENATOR BEN STEVENS asked if the $2 mllion that is avail able

for the Legislative Budget and Audit Commttee for the new
fiscal year is just the contractual el enent.

BUD COWM TTEE -11- July 13, 2006



CHAI R THERRI AULT said it is the contractual work on oil and gas
taxation issues, and regular commttee operations are separate.

MR. BALASH said the appropriation wll be closer to $1.7
[mllion], but with the carry forward estimate it is closer to
$2 mllion.

6: 02: 29 PM

SENATOR BEN STEVENS asked for a fiscal year 2007 spreadsheet.
He said he is making an assunption that the $330,000 remainder
is rolled into the 2007 anount. He then asked for a
clarification on the $2 million for Econ One.

MR. BALASH said it was estimated at about $120, 000 per nonth.
SENATOR BEN STEVENS surmsed that the commttee is rmaking
avai | abl e an additional $330,000 for Econ One and then $650, 000
for Geenberg Traurig, so “that would put us at about $300, 000
for that one as wel | ?”

6: 04: 35 PM

MR. BALASH said it mght be closer to the $250, 000.

MR. BALASH said G eenberg Traurig had a positive bal ance, so the
conbined total that would be available is $250,000, “and wth
Econ One, the bal ance would be in the ballpark of...$330,000.”

REPRESENTATI VE SAMJELS asked about Senator Seekins trying to get
soneone from FERC and what budget that would cone from

CHAI R THERRI AULT said FERC m ght be able to pay for that.

6: 06: 45 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SAMUELS asked if adding $300,000 to Econ One and
paying for various proposals. He questioned how the conmttee

wi |l handle the costs of requests that cone in.

CHAI R THERRI AULT said if there is a request that wll go over
budget, it will need to cone back to the conmttee.

6: 08: 06 PM

BUD COWM TTEE -12- July 13, 2006



MR. BALASH suggested that if a request for information wll
consune nore than three of four hours of a consultant’s tine,
the chair and vice-chair should be notified.

CHAI R THERRI AULT suggested using dollar anounts.

REPRESENTATI VE SAMUELS asked if bids are provided by the
consultants on the costs of information requests.

CHAI R THERRI AULT sai d he has asked about the time estimates.
SENATOR BEN STEVENS surm sed that the conmittee is being asked
to make good for July and to fund August and Septenber at the
current rate totaling between $550, 000 and $580, 000.

MR. BALASH said in the “new noney” it would be $680, 000.

6:10: 48 PM

SENATOR BEN STEVENS said noney for Econ One in June is a given

SENATOR STEDVAN said the legislature may be back in Septenber
and added that the commttee has control of the consultants.

CHAI R THERRI AULT said the consultants work for the |egislature,
and Legislative Budget and Audit Conmittee has been given the
task of overseeing the noney. That is why any |egislator can
put in a request, he noted.

SENATOR STEDVAN said he is looking for nore conmttee control in
the process, and he added that he doesn't know what is going to
happen during these special sessions.

6:12:41 PM

MR. BALASH said there will be a full commttee neeting after
July, 25, in order to approve sone audits.

CHAI R THERRI AULT asked Senator Stedman if he would |ike the
budget to be through the end of August.

SENATOR STEDMAN said that is his preference.
6:13: 38 PM

CHAI R THERRI AULT noved to anmend the existing contract for Econ
One to not exceed $2 nillion. Based on the projected cash

BUD COWM TTEE - 13- July 13, 2006



consunption, that would take care of July, August, and
Sept enber .

SENATOR BEN STEVENS obj ect ed.

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER said there wll be neetings for other
commttee business in the foreseeable future, and he would fee
nore confortable with a shorter term reauthorization. He said
there is a deficit of $169,000 for Econ One, and he asked about
payi ng a $50, 000 bill.

6:16: 10 PM

REPRESENTATI VE HAVWKER sai d he prefers nonthly reauthorizations.
CHAI R THERRI AULT said the notion is to adjust the contract cap.
REPRESENTATI VE SAMJELS asked the definition of a |ong project.

MR, BALASH said running a PPT analysis with the sanme assunptions
can be turned around in 30 mnutes. An analysis of the tax-free
al l omance took 25 hours, he recall ed.

REPRESENTATI VE SAMJELS asked if that was known i n advance.

MR. BALASH said he is only recalling the billings. He noted
t hat $40, 000 was budgeted for risk analysis.

6:19: 25 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SAMUELS noved to anend the notion “to go to $1.8
mllion” and further anend the notion requiring any work that
takes nmore than four hours will require the signature of the
chair and vice-chair, and anything that requires nore than ten
hours will require the approval of the commttee.

REPRESENTATI VE JOULE said the commttee will be convening soon
and it can nmake adjustnents.

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA asked of any pending projects of nore
than 10 hours. She noted that 10 hours is “a little light” for
sone of the issues that the legislature will be facing.

6:21: 33 PM

CHAI R THERRI AULT noted that the “nodeling of the port authority”
will take nmore than 10 hours.

BUD COWM TTEE -14- July 13, 2006



SENATOR W LKEN asked to divide the question into two issues. He
noted that Senator Ben Stevens nmade an observation that the
legislature is jaded in thinking that $5 billion is not that
much noney. He added that this is one of the biggest issues for
the legislature, and he warned against losing focus and
“nickel/dinme the people that are trying to help us arrive at
this decision.” He said he supports quarterly reviews.

6: 23: 05 PM

SENATOR BEN STEVENS said the conmmttee should not be mserly
with the noney for analysis, but he doesn't want to overl ook
that substantial noney has been allocated. He said too much
noney was spent too soon. Some anal yses | ast year cost $35,000
a nonth and “we never got anything to use on the contract that

we have before us now” He said, “W just approved everything
in total and didn't...perform our function as the auditors of
how the legislature expends their noney.” He spoke of the
uncertainty of upcom ng el ections. He noted that the commttee
will nmeet in August anyway, so he supports the anendnent.

6: 25: 36 PM

CHAI R THERRI AULT asked about separating the dollar anount from
the project review clause.

SENATOR BEN STEVENS nade a notion to divide the question.
CHAIR THERRI AULT said the first part of the anmendment wll
address the $1.8 million cap, which will add $300,000 to the

contract limt.

MR. BALASH said that will give Econ One an avail abl e bal ance of
$130, 000 for July and August, “which m ght be skinny.”

6:27:33 PM

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER asked about the $50, 000 in question.

6:28: 03 PM

CHAI R THERRI AULT noted no objection to the first part of the
noti on and announced that “the dollar amount will be adjusted to
$1.8 million.” He said the second part of the notion is the

review of the information requests to the consultants.

BUD COWM TTEE -15- July 13, 2006



SENATOR BEN STEVENS said he doesn't have an issue with the 4-
hour review, and he would like to boost the 10-hour conmttee
approval requirenent to 20 hours for new projects, “under the
assunption that we’'re going to talk about the port authority.”

6: 30: 30 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SAMUELS said, “l restate ny notion to go to 4 and
20.”

CHAIR THERRI AULT withdrew his objection, and that part of the
noti on passed.

MR. BALASH asked if the 20-hour projects should be approved by
the committee during a neeting or just by enail

6: 31: 31 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SAMUJELS stated that the commttee should get
toget her for any request requiring over 20 hours.

SENATOR BEN STEVENS said there will be sone new concepts, and
the commttee should consider adding |anguage that a conmttee

chair can request analysis on a proposed bill that is before the
conmi ttee. He said there will be new proposals regarding oil
tax and how it fits into the contract. “W nmay be able to

circunvent the necessity of the conmittee to approve it if it
becones a request of the commttee chair to be able to provide
the committee with analysis.”

6: 33: 23 PM

CHAI R THERRI AULT said everything on the House side is referred
to the House Finance Comm ttee.

REPRESENTATI VE SAMJELS said the House Judiciary Standing
Commttee has a bill.

SENATOR BEN STEVENS said there are really only two bills before
the conmttee, “and the third is the contract.” He suggested a
filter for any proposal that doesn't have “nonmentum” so the
commttee doesn’'t have to neet for all proposals.

6: 35: 28 PM

SENATOR STEDVAN agreed that it woul d speed things up.

BUD COWM TTEE - 16- July 13, 2006



CHAI R THERRI AULT suggested dealing with G eenberg Traurig, and
he noved that its contract be authorized to an ampunt not to
exceed $650, 000.

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER objected and said there is already a
$89, 000 bal ance for Greenberg Traurig as of July 1.

MR. BALASH said it is closer to $70, 000.
6: 36: 39 PM
REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER asked about the nonthly rate.

MR. BALASH said it was $66,000 in May, and it is estimated to be
$33, 000 in June.

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER said there is at least a nonth’s cushion

and he asked if there was adequate authority to continue the
contract until the commttee revisits “this whole issue here at
the end of the nmonth.”

6:37:37 PM

CHAI R THERRI AULT said the cash usage goes up with presentations,
and it depends if the consultants are going to participate in
the port authority project.

SENATOR BEN STEVENS suggested nodi fying the cap to $585, 000.

CHAIR THERRI AULT noted there were no objections, therefore
Greenberg Traurig contract will be capped at $585, 000.

6:39:18 PM

SENATOR BEN STEVENS noved that projects requiring over 20 hours
can be granted if the chairs of the special conmttee on
stranded gas, finance commttee, or judiciary commttee requests
it.

CHAI R THERRI AULT suggesting specifying any standing conmmittee
that has jurisdiction.

SENATOR BEN STEVENS said either way is fine, but he said to
confine it to the issues of stranded gas, the contract, and the
PPT. He clarified by saying, “I would like to make a notion to
say that the [chair] of Legislative Budget and Audit Conmittee
has the authority to grant analysis on a project submtted in

BUD COWM TTEE -17- July 13, 2006



witing by a conmttee [chair] who are [chairs] of the committee
in which there is current legislation pending in the second
speci al session.”

6:41: 31 PM

SENATOR BEN STEVENS said Senator Seekins spoke of the port
aut hority.

CHAI R THERRI AULT said that what the committee will vote on that
i ssue next. He noted no objection to the notion by Senator Ben
Stevens, so it was approved. He noved that the nodeling on the
port authority requested by Senator Seekins be approved. Seeing
no objections, it was approved.

ADJ QURNVENT
There being no further business before the conmttee, the

Legi sl ati ve Budget and Audit Committee neeting was adjourned at
6:42: 52 PM

BUD COWM TTEE - 18- July 13, 2006



